La Crémaillére

RESTAURANT

DESSERTS & PETIT FOURS

FLOATING ISLAND 17

creme anglaise, toasted almonds

TARTE TATIN 16

apple tart, vanilla ice cream & caramel sauce

CHOCOLATE CUBE 18
chocolate ganache and mousse, sponge cake

VANILLA PANNA COTTA 13
fresh blue berry compote, citrus sauce

PARFAIT MOUSSELINE 15
pistachio and strawberry mousse, pistachio dacquoise, strawberry ice cream

SOUFFLE 22
chocolate, Grand Marnier, pistachio

CREPES SUZETTE 18
orange zest

CREME BRULEE 15
TRIO OF HOUSE MADE SORBETS AND ICE CREAMS 15

ASSIETTE DE FROMAGE 26
a selection of French cheeses & their accompaniments

ALITTLE HISTORY

The original structure of La Crémaillére Restaurant was a farmhouse from the early 1750s and was drawn on a
G. Washington troops map dated from 1777. During the Revolutionary War it was the home of the Widow
Brush and then passed on to the Hobby family, with B.F. Hobby living there during the Civil War era. Rachel
Hobby married Charles Brundage, and the house was in the Brundage family until 1924.

The house took on new life in 1925 when Mr. William Jackson acquired it, together with a neighboring home
and large acreage, and formed the Westchester Women's Golf and Tennis Club, with Mrs. Manville as the first
president. Tennis courts were constructed to the left of the restaurant (where the parking area is located
today), and a beautiful golf course was developed. It flourished until the 1929 financial "crash" and was
followed by the Middle Patent Golf Club, with both men and women enjoying membership.

Later Mr. Jackson sold the fine old house to Antoine Gilly in 1946 and the French Restaurant "La Crémaillere"
was born. The house has had wings added, porches added and then enclosed. But its stately twin-end
chimneys continue to dominate this fine old building.

La Crémaillére Restaurant has operated for almost 80 years.




